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Th• Dir ector, 
Wi llia Fehr Colleotion, 
The Cutle, 
P".-0 . Box 1, 
CAPE TOWN, eooo. 

Dear Mra. Pup, 

P.O. Box 71, 
Hilton, 

i.W.• • 
27th November , 1984 . 

Thank you for your l et ter about t he Bowler r epro<luct iona. 

They are auppoaed. to be a Chriatllu preamt f or 1117 vite ao I had not 
opened the parcel, bopine I could l eave i t u it vu and just cover i t vith Christ­
mas paper! After r eceiving your l etter I opened it and t ook i t t o the l ocal pi cture 
expert to uaeaa the damage, if M7• I a afraid he a&)'■ the paper baa cracked, ancl 
ao I have put th• baok in the ■-• ,-reel and wil l poat th•• to t he printer■ in th• 
next few daya. I Had some difficulty in getting t hem back int o t he wrapping, eo I 
.,..., h11Te done furt her damage to th-, but hope not . 

Could you poss ibly DBd t he repl acements addressed to me c/ o Mr . 
Sillon Roberta, Tomlinson, Francia and eo., 20, Chancery Lane, Pietermaritsburg ? 

With many thanks, 

Yours aincerel;r, 

P.M.:Brown. 
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